

August 5,1998

Federal Communications Commissions
Authorization & Evaluation Divison
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia, Maryland 21046

Attention: Equipment Authorization Branch

Subject:: Type_Acceptance FCC ID: AXATR-307-X2

Members of the Commission,

Ericsson Inc. request Type Acceptance for the AXATR-307-X2 as a trunking basestation. tranceiver. This filling is composed of four already Type Accepted products, The AXATR-307-A (406-430 Mhz), A2(425-450 Mhz) ,C2(470-494 Mhz) ,D2(492-512 Mhz). Ericsson Inc.. wish to combine these four splits as one type acceptance as the are identicle except for split difference We wish to employ both modes of operation 12.5 kHz and 25 k Hz and have provided data to show compliance with regulations for both.

No photos were supplied as they can be found in any of the above filings.

If additional information is required, please contact me at he numbers and email listed below.

Sincerely,

Bryan McWatters
Staff Engineer
(804) 592-6110
FAX (804) 592-6510